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Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Dear Sir, 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SFRI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and as per information received from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, 
Link Intime India Private Limited below is the information regarding issue of Duplicate Share 
Certificate to the following shareholder by the Company. 

    

  

  

          

Folio No. | Name of the Shareholder | No. of | Old | New Distinctive Nos. 
Shares | Cert | Cert From To 

No. | No. 

017934 BANDALE RAMDAS DHANIJI 1320 | 1841 | 2794 | 70310476 | 70311795         

This is for your information and record. 

Thanking you 

Yours faithfully, 

For Nesco Limited 

   Jinal J, Shah 
Company Secretary and 
Compliance Officer 

Encl: As above 

CIN LIZIOOMH1946PLCO04886



Mr. Yash Ajay Bhatia 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 

Dear Madam, 

Please note that the details of new certificates issued against Lost/Stolen /Fake/Misplaced shares. 

Urmila Verma <urmila.verma@linkintime.co.in> 

Wednesday, July 27, 2022 12:03 PM 

Ms. Jinal Jitendra Shah 

‘Ishwar Suvarna’; Mr. Yash Ajay Bhatia 

Data regarding Lost/Stolen/Fake/Duplicate (LSFD) for Issue of Duplicate share Certificate - Nesco Ltd. 

Follow up 

Flagged 

Kindly acknowledge the receipt and request you to submit the said details to BSE/NSE listing centre. 

  

  

                

Old New 

Company Folio Certificate | Certificate 

Name Name of the holder No Nos. Nos Shares | Remarks | Dist Nos. 

70310476 to 

Nesco Ltd. Bandale Ramdas Dhanji 017934 1841 2794 1320 | Duplicate | 70311795 
  

Please check and will send me on priority basis 

Thanks & Regards 

LINK Intime 

Urmila Verma 

Associate — Client Co-ordinatior, Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd 

P: +91 22 49186000 (Extn: 2366) M: 9152773343 

E: urmila.verma@linkintime.co.in W: www.linkintime.co.in   
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